Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superintendent

2023-2024
Board of Directors

Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Meyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Board Secretary
Juli Lichtenberger

Please join us at our
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month.

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas School District
is centered on students,
powered by
collaboration, built on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338

503.623.5594 ph
503.623.5597 fax

Agenda
Work Session at Lyle Elementary School — 2:30 p.m.
Board Meeting at District Office Board Room — 3:45 p.m.
October 23, 2023
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461

Work Session with Lyle Staff

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Introductions

What are your successes, accomplishments or things that you are
proud of this year? :

What are you currently struggling with or directing your resources to
address?

What are you focused on improving individually, in deparmtents or
grade levels, and as a building?

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Agenda

Good News
3.1 The new sound system purchased for Lyle by their Parent Teacher
Committee has been completed.

Student Report — Rowan McDowell
Public Comment

Announcements
6.1 October & November Calendars 298
6.1.1 Next Board Meeting November 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
6.1.2 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting
November 7, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.3 Finance Committee Meeting, November 2, 2023

at 5:30 p.m.
Consent Agenda
T:1 Approval of the October 9, 2023 Board Minutes 300
Technology & Innovation Annual Report — Sean Johnson 303
Division 22 Standards Assurances — Nick Ingalls 306

Strategic Plan Report — Administrators

Reports
11.1  Citizen Oversight Committee Draft Minutes 324

Discussion Items

Adjourn



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

.

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” It is during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2) If you wish to address the Board remotely (via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie ¢ Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



3) If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations held by the Dallas School District 2 are required to be accessible to persons with disabilities
under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who require alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days to arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

DO Reception

Dallas School District 2

111 SW Ash Street Or: e-mail compliance.officer@dsd2.org
Dallas, OR 97338

503-623-5594




SUN

MON

TUE

WED

THU

FRI SAT

01

02

Homecoming

Week

03

Homecoming
Week

Citizens
Oversight
Committee
Meeting 5:30
p.m.

04

Homecoming
Week

05

Homecoming
Week

Legislative Road
Show at WESD

06 07

Homecoming
Week

08

09

Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.

10

11

12

13 14

No School
State Inservice

16

16

17

18

19

=D

20

22

23

Work Session
with Lyle
2:45 p.m.

Board Meeting
4:00 p.m.

24

25

26

27 28

29

30

No School
Assessment
Day

31

No School
Inservice Day

Technology
Advisory
Committee
Meeting
3:00 p.m.




SUN

MON

TUE

WED THU

01 02

Finance
Committee
Meeting
5:30 p.m.

FRI

SAT

03 04

05

06

07

Citizens
Oversight
Committee
Meeting
5:30 p.m.

08 09

10 1

No School
Holiday

12

13

14

15 16

17 18

Board Meeting Technology
6:30 p.m. Advisory
Committee
Meeting
3:00 p.m.
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
No School No School No School No School No School
K-12 K-12 K-12 Holiday
Conferences Conferences Conferences
26 27 28 29 30

Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.




Minutes
Board Meeting
October 9, 2023
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Jon Woods, Lu Ann Meyer, Rob Ogilvie, Ed Dressel, Zach Steele, Steve
Spencer, Juli Lichtenberger, Rowan McDowell, Rachel Alpert, Reed Langdon, Todd
Baughman, Nick Ingalls, Tami Montague, Bob Archer, Kas Knoll

Visitors: Mary Tharp, Sherry Lines, Kyle Diehm, Erin Sutro, Jennifer Lenoue, Steve Pon,
Barb Pon, Stephanie Hofferber, Kendra Steele, Arriel Robinson, Glenda Instenes

1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

2.0  Approval of the Agenda
Zach Steele moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Ed Dressel. The motion
passed unanimously.

3.0 Good News
3.1 Dallas High School AP Biology students had an 83% pass rate. The national
average was 64% on last spring’s test.
Steve Spencer, Superintendent, shared good news with the Board.

4.0 Student Report — Rowan McDowell
Rowan McDowell, Student Representative, shared highlights of events at Dallas
High School.

5.0 Public Comment
Mary Tharp, substitute teacher in the district, addressed the Board about student

behaviors.

6.0 Announcements
6.1 October Calendar
6.1.1 Next Board Meeting will be on October 23, 2023 at 3:45 p.m.
following a work session at Lyle Elementary School at 2:30 p.m.
6.1.2 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting November 7, 2023 at 5:30
p-m.



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

Consent Agenda

7.1 Approval of the September 25, 2023 Board Minutes

7.2 Staffing Report
Zach Steele moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed, seconded by
Rob Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report — Tami Montague

Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, shared the financial report for month
ending September 30, 2023. Tami shared a supplemental budget will not be
necessary. The ending fund balance is reflecting 5.48% at this time.

Reports

9.1 Citizens Oversight Committee Draft Meeting Minutes

9.2 Enrollment Report

9.3  Charter Schools Enrollment Reports

9.4  Charter Schools Financial Reports

9.5 Charter Schools Minutes and Agendas
Discussion was held regarding the waiting lists reflected in the meeting
minutes at both Luckiamute Valley Charter School and Dallas Community

School.

Discussion Items

Lu Ann Meyer, Board Vice-Chair, discussed a potential targeted feedback survey
as a tool for the superintendent evaluation. Lu Ann Meyer asked board members to
help monitor each other during Executive Session and to look at the Board
Evaluation documents on the Oregon School Boards Association website.

Zach Steele, Board Member, asked to discuss the potential of moving to one board
meeting a month. Discussion was held.

Ed Dressel, Board Member, discussed a potential conflict of interest for him as a
board member and a business opportunity. This is something he has been in
discussions with the district about prior to filing to be a board member. Ed Dressel
asked the Board to take action allowing him to contact the district’s legal counsel
for guidance. Discussion was held. Zach Steele moved to seek legal opinion to
advise Ed Dressel, School Board Member, on ethics questions, seconded by Lu
Ann Meyer. The motion passed unanimously with Ed Dressel abstaining from the

vote.

Jon Woods, Board Chair, would like further information regarding student
behaviors which was discussed tonight during public comment. An explanation on
what we do and why would be good for the public to know. Discussion was held.

Board Chair, Jon Woods, read in a statement moving the Board into Executive
Session.



11.0 Executive Session per ORS 192.660
(1) To Evaluate the Employment-Related Performance of District Personnel

The Board adjourned back into regular session.

12.0 Adjourn at 8:10 p.m.

Board Chair / Jon Woods Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



Dallas School District — Technology Department
2023-2024 Annual Report

Sean Johnson, Director of Technology & Innovation
Oct. 237, 2023

Technology Department:

As we ended last school year and began to transition to the 23-24 school year, we can still feel
the effects of our ransomware attack from January. The ransomware attack took a toll on
everyone in the district, but we gained tremendous understanding of our mistakes and learned
from them. There has been security improvement for our systems and with each day, we gain
more insight into what is best for our district moving forward.

With the new school year well under way, there have been a few changes in our vision. One of
our biggest efforts this year in the Technology department is to be more efficient with our time
working on the needs of the district. One of these efforts has been put into our helpdesk
ticketing system. We have guided district staff to use the helpdesk system as much as possible,
so we can track the work that is being done. The analytics from this data will allow us to get a
better picture of the needs of the district and where we should focus our resources.

With a focus on tickets, | made the decision to assign technology staff to each building for a
two-week period. Each technician is the point person for a school(s) for those two weeks. At
the end of two weeks, they rotate to a new school. Having technicians assigned as the main
contact has allowed staff to know who is in their building and given our department a better
sense of what is happening in the buildings on a daily basis. So far, | have heard positive
feedback on this rotation so we will continue to move forward with it.

As we focus on improving our efforts to better the district, the Technology Advisory Committee
has been implemented once again. We have a licensed staff member and classified staff
member from each school that represents their school. The role of the committee isto be a
liaison to the buildings and provide strategic advice/recommendations regarding technology
related matters. Currently, we meet once a month and our next meeting is scheduled for
October 31%t. This committee will be a great resource for moving the district vision forward and
gathering input from all parties.

Bond:

With the start of bond work this past summer, we are in the process of updating the identified
needs for the district. Concerning technology, our focus will be on safety & security as well as
infrastructure needs. Regarding safety & security, we will be installing an updated security
camera system at the high school and middle school. Currently, those two schools do not have



a functioning system that is reliable for their needs. At the three elementary schools, they will
be getting the same system, but this will be a completely new system for them since they
currently don’t have anything in place. The district will be using the Avigilon Unity system,
which is currently in use at the New CTE building. Work on the installation of cameras at Dallas
High School is set to begin in the next couple of weeks.

In addition to the security camera system, a new access control system will be installed at all
schools. Currently, access to all our buildings is controlled with keys, which can cause concerns
for the Facilities department when keys are lost, or new staff are hired to the district. With the
new access control system, we will be able to program staff ID badges to let them access the
buildings. We will also be able to let outside entities use our facilities without having to give
them a key to enter our buildings.

On top of the camera and access control, another priority for technology will be updating the
intercom systems at all buildings. Currently, most of our buildings are using an old analog
system that has been converted to digital, but that causes issues in its on right. Moving
forward, we will be implementing a system that utilizes Valcom products. Valcom offers
numerous products specific to a K-12 environment such as IP based speakers which can have

text and flashers built in.
PowerSchool:

We are now in our second year of PowerSchool being our primary Student Information System.
Last year, PowerSchool had its share of hiccups which caused plenty of headaches. As we
started the school year, there were plenty of opportunities to improve our process. One of our
main goals this year is to make sure the information is accurate and up to date, which will take
some time to clean up, but it will help the whole district in the long run.

At the end of last school year, Josh Archer moved on from Dallas School District for an
opportunity to work at Willamette ESD. Josh was the district Data Specialist and did the initial
implementation of PowerSchool. Though we lost a great resource in Josh, we were able to hire
Shari Walker as the new Data Specialist. Shari was the Office Manager at LaCreole Middle
School for the past couple of years. With Shari’s understanding of what the day-to-day task are
for PowerSchool, she has been able to correct information that we looked past. Her
relationship with all district staff and years of experience in Dallas has made her a fantastic
resource for teachers, educational assistants, and office staff regarding PowerSchool.

Reprographics/Print Shop:

After the ransomware attack, the print shop had to revert to the old way of submitting print
orders. The old way was just emailing Debbie McCleery with what was needed. As we slowly
came back online, so did the print shop.



We no longer have to have staff email orders directly to Debbie. Staff can use PaperCut to
submit print orders again. There are still a few items that need to be tweaked here and there,
but Debbie has been very busy the past couple of months fulfilling print orders for the district.

Moving Forward:

In the ever-changing landscape of technology, we continue to adjust and improve our
processes. In the near future, we know we will have to start planning our device replacement
cycle for staff and student devices across all buildings. This past summer we were able to apply
some of our ESSER funds to purchase Chromebooks for Dallas High School, which helped
alleviate some pressure moving forward. | would like to thank the Board for helping push
through the purchase of those necessary devices. Our next device replacements will need to
focus on K-8 students and what devices are best for them to learn lifetime skills.

In planning for the future, we are looking at what is best for staff and students. We know we
have to upgrade key infrastructure outside of the bond work, such as our wireless system and
our phone system. We will be able to access funding through E-Rate, which will help us offset
the money needed to improve these systems. | know it will take time before all our systems and
devices are updated, but the future is promising for our district and we will take it one day at a

time.

I would like to express my personal gratitude to the Board, Superintendent Spencer, my
colleagues and coworkers, and the Technology department for entrusting me with the
leadership of this team.

Thank you,
Sean Johnson, Director of Technology & Innovation

N



€20T ‘PIET 1990100

JB3\ |00YdS £2-220C Y3 0}
S92UBJINSSY SPJEPURIS 77 UOISIAIQ

NOLLYINAa3
40 1NIW.L¥Yd3a

NOODIIO

B
[




MBIIAIBNQ




'91E1S 3] SSOUIE DIIAIIS JO |9AD] dUljasE(
e $3JNSUd S3|NJ 33yl YuM adueljdwo)

"12141SIp
|00YJs pJepuels e aq 03 JOpJo ul 1w

90 1ShW paulwJialap sey pJeog aiels ayy Jo
2JNn1e|sisa] uoSaiQ 9yl 1.yl spJepuels ay|

9L 3Ny Al YD
suoliuiydg 7010 - 770 - T8S :o|dwex]

‘'Sjooyds

Alepuodag pue Auejuswsa|3 21jgnd 1oy
spJepuels ‘gz uoisinig ‘185 491deyd ui ino
18S (SYVQ) s9|nJ sAneJlsiuiwpe uosalQ ||V

Hﬂ.mﬂﬂmuﬁthmﬁ_
%
e . .I_ BE ﬂ

e

f
,ﬂiwr_lﬁzﬂi 1{.‘ oy e
[

iSpJiepuels
T UoISIAIQ

3yl aJe 1eym\

[




14
eixa|sAg o1
paiejay Suluies] Joyoea)

S)23YD punoidyoeg
paseg 1utidiaduiy

$24npadoud iejdwo)

suondQ upatd

31E1S JO UoleISIuIWpY

"s3jnJ 05
J3A0 3pnjoul
spJepuels
Zc uoisinig

siuapn
OVl Jo co:mwc;mw% : : guljasuno)
eyl \ Bunyoday ¥ Juswssassy |ooydS aAIsuayasdwo)
SIUBWISSASSY uonoNJIsuU| @ WNNoINY UoIeaNP3 AjENXaS UBWNY

l

Bulye}s/sa0inosay uewing

Aljigelunoooy ¥ 9ouewWIOLRd 101ISIQ
- ks SRS SUOISSNJU0)

m&geﬁaw,w OYosisju| R solL|yly -s11ods [ooyos jo Alajes

spodey gsueld  [—, UB|d UOIIUSA3I4 3PIDINS

S821j0.Id @ Saldlj0d = s3uo(ag 1uapnis AIoA3

Asjes B uiesH

Buluies g Buiyoes|

dW|] |BUOIIONJISU| paJinbay

S9|NY ¢ UOISIAIQ :1oysdeug




sa9ojoeld Buisiwoid

pue S82IJN0SalJ Sk ||9M Se ‘UoieaNpa Z |-y
Ul SpuaJ} pue Sanss| 1uaJind Yiim joas.ialul
spJepue)s ay} moy uo syybisul sapinoid

‘sa|nJ Buisixa salyllelo ‘se|nJ pasiAsl/Mau | 19}}9|SMaN
sjybiybiy yeyy uoneolignd jenuuelg spJepue}s gz UoIsIAIg S,.3d0
s|iejap oloads aseqejeq so|ny oARenSIiuTupy

9y} JO |[e Jo} YO 8y} JO 1X8] 8yj }Nsuo) uobalQ S,9je}sS jO Alejaioas

9|nJ yoes jo Arewwns [pAs] Ybly e sepinoid | ATeliing @due[g) e Je so|ny S,.3900

:UOI1BLJOU] O} S924N0SDJ SUIMO||04 3Y1 3NSUOD

¢ S9|NJ 9Y3 O Yyoea 40} syuawalinbal ayl ale 1ey\




v

9oueljdwod

JO 1no 3ulaq se paliodal-}|as

aAeY 1ey3 S10141SIp YyHm dn smoj|oy
pue suoissIwgns ||e SMalAa) 3Q0

T AON AQ 311sgam
J0111SIP 9Y3 uo 3|qe|leAe 1uodal e djew .

T AON
ST AoN AQ 3Q0 Aq pJeoq [ooyds |e20| 419y} 01 1Jodas .

0]} sadueJdnsse 1wiqgns 1snw s1a13sig ° 11SNW S1PLISIA

Aijigeiunodoy ajels AjljigeIuNo023Y |e207

"@2uel|dwo) JO 10 SI 1D141SIP 9Y3 YdIym yum 3jnJ Aue Joy ue|d uoijoe
9A11291403 pue uoileue|dxa Ue apnjaul pue ‘spiepuels ay3 jo yoes yyum aoueljdwod uo Ajjenuue Jodald s101181Q
[9pOoIAl AMjiqeIuN02dYy paulquio)

¢ S9IURINSSY SPJePUEB]LS ZZ UOISIAIQ 3yl 3Je 1By

[




‘9ouejsisse

|e21UYI3] BAISI3J pue uollualle JO pasu

ul seale Uo 193JaJ 01 32uel|dwod Ul J0u S101ISIP
Joj Ajlunjyoddo ue su19)40 ssa204d sa3uURINSSY @

‘8ulj192
93 10U ‘sjuapnis 01 papinoad ag 01 uoileanpa
oY1 JO JOOJ} 3y] 31e|ndile spiepuels gz UOISIAI] e

"SJU3pnN]is ||e Joj sanunyoddo
3|gelinba pue 3dusadxa |euoineanpa Ayljenb
Y31y e Suipinoid 03 JUSWIWWOD JnOo Sjeudis e

+AYM InQ,,
9Jue||dwo) JO S9JURINSSY 1§ SPJepuURlS 77 UOISIAI(Q

[




sajuow
pund Jooyas a1els s,121431s1p ay3 Jo uoniod
B pjoyyum Aew 3gO ‘uoilde aAI1a.4102
4o} Alluniioddo ue usyje aoueldwod

01Ul }oeq awod 0} S|iej PUISIpe | o

JeaA [ooyas 1xau ays Jo Suiuuidaq ay
Ag 219|dw0d 3q I1SNW UOIDE dAIJIBLI0DBY| e

papasu se ‘yoddns spinoud
031 anunuod Aew s3sijernads 3gO ‘@de|d
ul uejd panoidde ue sey 10143SIp 3Y1 DUQ e

1Joddns pue auelsisse |eaIuydal

SapiAoad pue 1213SIp 9Y1 S10e3U02 300 :
‘Panlwigns se panosdde jou siueld ayr | e ﬁwuc m__QEOU “—O
11 syoaleu Jo Ino m_ Hu_.‘_u.m_ﬁ wr_u
sanoidde Jayyd pue uejd uoiloe aAI131294100
pasodoud s,30141SIp 9yl SMainal 30 e .t suadd mr_ Hm£\</

[



1E9A |00Y0OS €¢-20¢
93] JO} Joday




ot

AS ¥-€¢0¢
gulwoodn ayi Joj ejep Jwgns o1 palinbas aq |jIm

S10141s1Q JeaA 1se| papuadsns aiam suoi3dIBjjod eleg 34 ©
eleq 3d uo uoday 59¢¢-¢c0-185 94v0

'109JJ9 Ul sulewsal () uolydas
Ul JuswiaiinbaJl JUBWISSASSY 90UBWI0LIR |EIOT (910N ©
's1eah Jooyds yz0z-£70¢
pue €z07-2¢¢0¢ @Y1 ul Suinenpeus syusapnis Joy
paniem aJle sjuawialdinbay uonenpelo s||nis jelauassy o
SIS [B1IUDSSST JO JUQWISSISSY (€)STTC-¢C0-T3S ©

€£7-7T0T 10} SISAIB/\ PJEPUBLS 7T UOISIAIQ




e e A e R T R R e R R R T

TT

"Juswiiedaq ayl Agq paulwia1ap aq 01 auljswWil
e Uo pue wJoj e uo paniwgns ag 1snw uejd ay] ueah jooydss £g-zz0z @Y1 Suinp uoneldado
10} uejd e Juswiliedaq ayi 01 Hwgns Ajjeaiporiad 3snw sjooyas Japeyd dijgnd pue s1d1ISIP [00YdS

(3uswaiinbau
M3U € J0U) Je3A |00YIS €2-2202 dY) 10} sue|d jeuoiyesadQ L0TO-2Z0-T8S

‘ASnins jenuue

Ue Jajsiulwpe pue ‘suoljoues Yum ssadoJid juiejdwod e uiejuiew ‘uoijeuiwiiasip duniqiyoad
sa1o]jod Juawa|dwi pue 1dope 3snw uolleziuedio Aieun|op ‘SIIUAIIDE J1ISB|OYISIDUI SIBISIUIWpe
}ey3 uoleziuesio Aiequn|on e uj uonledidipied Suiuianos Adijod e jo uonndope salinbay

suoijeziuesiQ Alejunjop Yyim oju] patajul suawaaidy 80€z-220-T8S

€C-Cc0C Ul MaN =49\ 1BY] Sa|ny
B ————




i B MO T R T R R O s e

(4"

9207 Ul ddueldwod 110dad 1541 ‘BUSAUO) 1S41) 01 GZOT 4O Jaqwia1dag [11un aAey am ‘gs sejjeq 404 -

£991WwWo) AlosInpy Alinb3 [euoiieanp3

asn ul uaaq
Jou sey aJieuuonsanb AJoisiy Ajiwe) 1ng pausauds aJe spuapnis |je ‘@aueldwod ul Ajjeied Ajug -

(S¥HZ-720-T8S) eIX3|SAQ 4O S1030B4 ySIY 40} SSUIUBRIIS |ESIBAIUN

‘SpJepuels ay}
40 yoea uo 3dueljdwod-uou Jo/pue adueljdwod Suipsedau Jodad s,30143sIp JNOA Woly syulod Asy apnauj

spJepuels
2 UOISIAIQ Yum 2aueljdwo) uo uoday 10141s1q
l




€T

diysisaquiaw
10} 1SaJa1ul Jayies pue sapiwwo) Alosianpy Alinb3 jo Suluueld uidag

1eaA siyy Joj 9oue|jdwod ainsul 03 JUBWISSISSE |BSISAIUN UO ssasdoud
gujew 10U SJUSPNIS JO} MOPUIM JUBWISSISSE JAJUIM 3] Ja)je Sulliels
JNJJ0 ||IM SU3343S pue uolleai}iloN "Aynaiyip sulpead jo Aloisiy
Ajlwe) Jo) uaauds 03 ue|d pue 3oueping 30143sIp Suileald Jo ssa0.d uj

pa1uawWajdw| UoI1dY 3AI193440)

[




AS ¥C-€20C 241 104
aJuel|dwo) :peayy SuI}00T]




ST

uonedNp3 Jo Juawpedsg uodsiQ

€202 ‘T Ainf uo 103443 ojul uam uoisinoid siyy

;mm>_oo;ummstoco_pm§_o . . e
9} JOAO S3eJaAe ue Se pajejndjed si e miiy zsgtr g
S9lNuUIW QST JO Wnwiulw Apjsam mau ay| g A _
1eaA ay1 JO Yaam AJIAS saInuUIW Gz Wody
P3dNpPaJ sem jusawalinbald swn Apeamayl T

:sagueyd
JUBDIIUSIS OM) BPN|IUI 01 961°6ZE SHO SISINDI
|1'q @Y1 "uolissas aAIle[sI3a] £20¢ Y3 JO 3502 3y}

9J40}3q 1snl passed sem ‘g-g sapeud ul palinbal mu.Cw_me\L N _Qmm_
S91NulW |eUOI1dNJISUl Uolleanpa |eaisAyd :
JO Jaquinu |10l ay] sadnpad Yaiym '66T< 9H uw mm_jm
sjuswialinbay
uonednpy jesisAyd €9¢2-220-18S YVO _umm_>mm\ MIN




]

9T

'¥20¢ JO J9qWIAAON Ul SSJUBINSSE [enUUE SPIEPUEBIS

CC UOISIAI] 40 1ed se ajnJ pasiAal 3yl Yyum asueljdwod
J19Y3 U0 Jodau 1S4l [|IM SID143S1Q Jeah dlwapede
¥20T-€202C Y3 410} 109443 Ul 3] ||IM 3|NJ PasIAaL 3y

'S9|NJ puUB S9IN1E1S JULIND Y}IM Juawusi|e

Olul 9|nJ 3y3 Suliq 03 pue suollesado |[ooyds Jo sieak

99441 1se| 9y} woJ} Suluies| 103|434 01 pajepdn uaaq

sey a3engue| s,9|nJ 9Y3 JO YdNW ‘96ET Ul PASIASI 1SeT

SIJINIBS Ye3H 0Z¢CZ-CC0-T8S UVO

SluswaJlinbay 1 sa|nyY PasInaY/MaN

[




LT

uonielnp3 jo wuswmedsqg uodauQ

JeaA jooyos

8¢-/270¢ @Y1 ysnouyl usawauinbal

SIY3 Jo uoisuadsns 3yl JO UOISUIIXD

pasodouid :jusawadinbaa uonenpe.s
S|II)S |e1IUdSST JO JUDWISSASSY @

:3u1loaw
1900100 3y} 1e paydope ag Aew pue =Yl mr_U
uoileanp3 Jo pJeog aiels ayl Aq pasapisuod
3uiaq aJe sadueyd 3uimo||o} 3yl m_ Ny _m_HCwHOn_

[



'(¥Z-€20¢) 4894 J0o0Yyds

JUS.1JN2 ay3 ulnNp spJepuels gz UOISIAIQ 9yl
Jo Aue yum ssueldwod Jo 1n0o 10143SIp 3Y3 el
Aew 1eyy 92130e4d 40 Ad1j0d Ul se8ueyd Juadal
Aue uo pieog ayi alepdn 03 apl|s Syl apn|au|

AS ¥72-€20¢ Y1 10} 9dueljdwo) :peayy 3uiyooT




Minutes
Citizens Oversight Committee
October 3, 2023
Dallas High School Library
5:30 pm

Present: Jerry Boudreaux, Bob Archer, Steve Spencer, Sean Johnson, Tami Montague,
Candy Posey, Gary Suderman, Bill Masei, Tara Townley, Jennifer Reinhardt, Marlene
Gillis, Paul Chamberlin

Welcome
o Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m.
o Site survey of Dallas High School completed.

Approval of Minutes
o Motion made by Bill Masei to approve minutes from August 7, 2023 meeting,
motion seconded by Tara Townley, motion carried, minutes are approved.

Financial Update - Paul from HMK
o Handed out Bond Program Budget packet. Packet shows the overall budget for
the Bond, $12.758 miillion allocated to projects, and includes the Seismic project.
To date $2.785 million has been spent on construction and $1.8 million on soft
costs. The seismic project is on track to be under budget by roughly $100,000 -
$150,000. We seem to be tracking a little bit below on what the project budget
was estimated.

Old Business
o None at this time.

New Business
o Seismic Update —
=  From the Athletic Entrance through to the Boiler Room is seismically up
to date. We have obtained the immediate occupancy status in the
account that we had an event. Currently working to replace the old
generator that runs the emergency lighting and server room.
o Bond Project Update —
= District managed projects — we completed roof renovations at Dallas High
School (DHS), LaCreole Middle School (LMS) gym roof and Lyle
Elementary gym roof. All of those came within the allocated amount of



the quote and they were 100% completed on time. We did some HVAC
upgrades at DHS. We rebuilt the Bollman Auditorium unit in place due to
some structural issues so we replaced components, rather than replacing
the entire unit. The unit serving the foods room and the computer room
was replaced. The main domestic water line at LMS which runs the length
of the building was replaced. The lighting in the DHS gym was upgraded
and smaller maintenance upgrades district wide have been completed. A
small storage shed is being added to the back side of the play shed at
Whitworth to store custodial and maintenance supplies. Emerick has
started the Bond project at LMS. The decision was made to take the bus
canopy down out front, it was not up to code, and we are working on a
simple design to replace it. Parent pick up and the bussing seem to be
going well. We are working with Energy Trust of Oregon to upgrade the
high school stadium lights with LED lights at no cost to the district. Access
controls and video monitoring at DHS is another project that we are
hoping to get going with in the next couple of weeks. Access controls,
video monitoring and the construction of the vestibule will be taking
place as well. The fire alarm will also need to be replaced in the middle
school. It was discovered that the south side of the building was non-
operable. Innova will be coming in to get us back in compliance. This
summer, elementary schools will be impacted with low voltage, access
control, tech upgrades, and a vestibule at Lyle. There are two sections of
roofing that need to be done at the high school. Once those are done, we
will be 100% on our roofs district wide.

o LaCreole GMP —

Emerick provided a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) of $2,950,142 for
the middle school project.

o LaCreole Gym Discussion —

Cost estimates seem to have stabilized a bit. If the committee
recommends that we build a new gym at the middle school, we need to
start looking at costs. To put the gym at the South end of the school the
square footage was about 8,300 square feet and the cost was about $3.5
million. To put it on the West side the square footage is about 7,150
square feet and the cost is about $3.4 million. The building is
programmatically needed, we promoted it in the Bond planning and
Long-Range Facility Planning. Operationally, if it goes on the South end of
the building instead of the West, there will be additional costs because
we have the trash compactor, commodities freezers and other things
which will need to be dealt with and possibly moved. We are willing to
explore PEMB (Pre-Engineered Metal Building) as well as other building
options.



o Chemeketa Building —

With the cost of renovating the old CTE building, the district approached
Chemeketa about purchasing the building on the high school property. If
the building is able to be purchased, it would fit our needs of creating a
flexible space at a much lower price than renovating the existing CTE
space. Steve and Bill have been in discussion with Willamette ESD
regarding CTE “Hubs” and Dallas possibly becoming one. A hub being CTE
programs held at Dallas High School with kids from other, surrounding,
districts being able to attend the classes at DHS. Dallas kids would be able
to go to surrounding schools and take their CTE classes which are not
offered locally. Because we have been diligent with the Bond spending,
we may be able to have other districts, and donors share the cost of
renovating the CTE space. The district received a $25,000 TAP Grant for
Facility Assessment. We can most likely incorporate some of that in to
the long-range plan. At some point in the future, the school board might
be asking for the Citizen Oversight Committee’s opinion regarding
purchasing the building.

e Discussion of Next Meeting
o Next Meeting Date — Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:30 p.m. at LaCreole Middle

School.
e Public Input

o None at this time.

e Adjourn

o Motion made by Gary Suderman, motion seconded by Tara Townley. Meeting
adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Committee Chair

Jerry Boudreaux Date

Committee Secretary

Natalie Castillo Date



